
March 17, 2022 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madame, 
 
RE: Letter in Support of 9 Woodlawn Ave East Building Signage  

,�DP�ZULWLQJ�IXUWKHU�WR�&RXQFLO¶V�GLUHFWLRQ at the July 12, 2021, Council meeting to work with 
City Staff on finding a mutually agreeable building signage solution for 9 Woodlawn Road East 
�WKH�³EXLOGLQJ´�.  
 
Unfortunately, after several proposals, Staff rejected our permit application for a single non-
illuminated sign on a single face of the building1 and rejected an alternative proposal with zero 
physical signs on the building, seeking minimalist vinyl letters with the names ³Woodlawn 
Orthodontics´ and ³Woodlawn Kids Dental´ on a fraction of the windows in their respective 
units on the 3rd and 4th floors.2 
 
I respectfully submit that Staff has failed to correctly interpret subsection 8.1(m) of the new 
Guelph Sign Bylaw3 �WKH�³%\lDZ´��and does not appreciate the unique construction of our 
Geothermal building (despite requests to show the space) after labelling the top floor a 
³PHFKDQLFDO�penthouse´ when it contains serviced leaseable storage area and no mechanical 
equipment.   
 
Contrary to the Staff Report, the only way the building is not ³in character´ with the commercial 
development in the vicinity, is the complete absence of any building signage.  RBC across the 
street has 13 signs, Staples and Canadian Tire have signage larger than our building. The 
restaurant across the street has signs on two faces abutting its roof. WalMart has 250 feet of 
signage. We are seeking the fewest number of signs and the least amount of square feet of 
signage of any of the commercial development in the area.  
 
Secondly, the Staff Report says ³no´ to our precedent Co-Operators rooftop sign on MacDonnell 
Street, with the reasoning that one cannot go back in time to rely on an old sign bylaw. In the 
next sentence, Staff says we must go back in time to an outdated Commercial Zoning Bylaw 
permitting the building a maximum of 4 floors, positing if a sign is permitted on the Penthouse 
eleven years later, the building is in breach of its commercial zoning.  Staff has conflated the 
definition of ³Storey´ in the Sign Bylaw with the definition of ³Storey´ in the Zoning 
Bylaw. The two Bylaws serve different purposes and the same words can have different meaning 
and intentions in each. That is a fundamental principle of statutory definitions.4 
 

 
1 See Appendix A ͞�ƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�^ŝŐŶ�WƌŽƉŽƐĂů�ĨŽƌ�ϵ�tŽŽĚůĂǁŶ�ZŽĂĚ��ĂƐƚ͘͟ 
2 See Appendix B ͞Alternative Signage Proposal for 9 Woodlawn Road East͟. 
3 See Appendix C for a screenshot of the relevant Bylaw section with highlighting. 
4 https://www.justice.gc.ca/eng/rp-pr/csj-sjc/legis-redact/legistics/p1p5.html 
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It is my submission our sign should be granted as of right and does not require a variance at all. 
Following the language of the Bylaw, the building is zoned SC.1, and as such is permitted a sign 
on the top floor. The building is more than 3 floors high and there is no other signage on the 
proposed face. The proposed sign is non-illuminated, and staff concedes in their report that there 
are no safety concerns.  
 
The WHUPV�³VWRUH\´�DQG�³URRI´�XVHG�LQ�6WDII¶V�UHMHFWLRQ�DUH�QRW�IXOO\�GHILQHG�LQ�WKH�%\law. When 
we turn to dictionary definitions of the words5, the definitions clearly support our position. 
Contrary to the position expressed by Staff, Merriam-:HEVWHU¶V�GLFWLRQDU\�GHILQHV�³sWRU\´�RU�
³sWRUH\´�DV�� 
 WKH�VSDFH�LQ�D�EXLOGLQJ�EHWZHHQ�WZR�DGMDFHQW�IORRU�OHYHOV�RU�EHWZHHQ�D�IORRU�DQG�WKH�URRI´�
 « ³D�KRUL]RQWDO�GLYLVLRQ�RI�D�EXLOGLQJ¶V�H[WHULRU�QRW�QHFHVVDULO\�FRUUHVSRQGLQJ�H[DFWO\�
 ZLWK�WKH�VWRULHV�ZLWKLQ´.6 
 
Accordingly, the rentable area opposite our proposed sign face that has a floor and a roof, while 
QRW�WKH�HQWLUH�GLPHQVLRQ�RI�WKH�VWRUH\�EHORZ��LV�VWLOO�D�³VWRUH\´� 
 
The relevant Merriam-:HEVWHU�GLFWLRQDU\�GHILQLWLRQ�RI�³URRI´�LV: 
  

the highest point: SUMMIT; an upper limit: CEILING.7 
 
7KH�³KLJKHVW�SRLQW´�RI�WKH�EXLOGLQJ��WKH�³VXPPLW´�DW���:RRGODZQ�5RDG�(DVW��LV�WKH�URRI�WKDW�LV�
on top of this upper storey. We are not seeking a permit to erect a sign above that roof. We 
applied for a sign that does not H[FHHG�WKH�³XSSHU�OLPLW´�RI�WKH�EXLOGLQJ��VLPLODU�WR�WKH�&,%&�VLJQ�
just around the corner from us at 9 Woodlawn Road West (quite the coincidental address).8 
Further, there is a precedent for an even larger illuminated sign on two rooftop faces at the Co-
Operators building on MacDonell Street (referenced on Page 9 of Council¶s Agenda) and as part 
of the Applicant Rationale by Pride Signs.9   
 
We have made repeated efforts to work with Staff and arrive at a solution.  We have not received 
any permanent alternatives beyond Staff¶s strict reading of the By-law. This process has been 
going on over a year and is deleterious to our new businesses that are on the cusp of opening. We 
made a fresh application, with a second variance fee, for a single non illuminated sign that we 
believe complies with the Bylaw and were rejected again.  
 
We ask that Council intervene and direct Staff to approve our Permit.   
 
 

 
5 Following Common Law principles of statutory interpretation. 
6 See Appendix D for a screenshot of the Merriam-tĞďƐƚĞƌ�ĚĞĨŝŶŝƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�͞^ƚŽƌǇ͟�ǁŝƚŚ�ŚŝŐŚůŝŐŚƚŝŶŐ͘ 
7 See Appendix E for a screenshot of the Merriam-tĞďƐƚĞƌ�ĚĞĨŝŶŝƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�͞ƌŽŽĨ͟�ǁŝƚŚ�ŚŝŐŚůŝŐŚƚŝŶŐ͘ 
8 See Appendix F for a screenshot of the CIBC sign at 9 Woodlawn Road West. 
9 See Appendix G for a screenshot of the Applicant Rationale images from Pride Signs. 
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Sincerely, 
 

 

Jason A. Puterman 

On behalf of 2824937 Ontario Inc. 
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APPENDIX A 
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APPENDIX B 

As an alternative proposal, with zero physical signs on the building, we asked if we could have the practice names 
³Woodlawn Orthodontics´ and ³Woodlawn Kids Dental´ in minimalist vinyl graphics on a small upper portion of the 
windows of their 3rd and 4th floor units similar to the ³RICHARD MILLE´ example sent from our sign company. The 
reply from staff was an abrupt ³no´ with zero feedback on permissible options. 
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APPENDIX C 

City of Guelph Sign Bylaw 
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APPENDIX D 
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APPENDIX E 
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APPENDIX F 

 

CIBC at 9 Woodlawn Road West 
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APPENDIX G 

 


